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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   Laramie County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Brad Emmons, Planning and Development Director 
 
DATE:  November 20, 2018 
 
TITLE: Review and Action on an Amendment to the 2002 Fireworks Regulations. 
 
 
 
Over the last couple of years, we have had several new firework stands go through the Laramie 
County Site Plan and Building Department process.  It has been found that there was a setback 
requirement within the 2002 Fireworks Regulations that does not coincide with setback 
requirements in other areas of the Laramie County regulations.  Based upon the fact that Laramie 
County has now adopted building codes, the setback specified in Section III C. of the 2002 
Fireworks Regulations was deemed excessive.  This amendment would reduce the setback from 
60 feet to 30 feet. 
 
On October 2, 2018, the Board approved the Resolution providing 45-day rulemaking public 
notice for this amendment.  The published deadline for written comments to be submitted to the 
Laramie County Clerk’s office was by noon on November 16, 2018. No Public Comment has 
been received as of November 13, 2018. 
 
On November 8, 2018, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the changes and 
moved to recommend approval of the amendment with a 4-0 vote.  There was no public 
comment at the meeting. 
 
Proposed motion: 
 

I move to approve an Amendment to the 2002 Fireworks Regulations, Section III C., with a 
reduction in setback from 60 feet to 30 feet. 
 
Attachment: 
 

Resolution  
 
 
 




